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Grahme Walsh

From: Mark Fritz

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 2:08 PM
To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: Re: FW: Elle unit 509

Stucco needs to be scraped and re-sprayed!! | thought this was a PM insurance unit though???

From: Grahme Walsh

To: Mark Fritz

Sent: Thu Jun 23 18:06:51 2011
Subject: Fw; FW: Elle unit 509

Can u please check 508 for stucco completion. .please document. This was leak unit.

Today

Grahme Walsh

Contracts Manager
Amacon Construction Lid
Cell: 847-333-4802
Office: 416-369-9069

From: Monty Malhi <monty.mali@yahco.ca>
TFo: Grahme Walsh

Cc: Frank DaSilva

Sent; Thu Jun 23 09:20:46 2011

Subject: Re: FW: Elle unit 509

Hello Grahme,

I checked my unit # 509 yesterday and found out that stucco spray in the unit is not done so far
Could you please look afler this matier as soon as possible I will be very thank full to you. My tenant s phone
#416-417-8325 and his name is Rama.
Regards
Monty

Monty:

Good Morning:

Frank has asked me to respond to your last e-mail:

1) 2609: The front door lock has been fixed as noted. On Tuesday, March 22, 2011 — the Amacon Customer
Service Department had Barwood Flooring access and repair initiated to your floor at the entry hallway.
Customer Service reviewed the floor this morning and informed me that there is some movement. Barwood
Flooring is scheduled to be on-site on Monday, March 28 2011 and will assess and address the flooring issue

i



again.

2) 509: The only remaining issue with this unit is to spray the prepped area for stucco and some minimal
paint touch up. The Customer Service Department is working in conjunction with your tenant for access and for
scheduling the final repairs. Customer Service will address the outstanding issues with your tenant as he is

unaware of the status of the unit.

Thank you,

GRAHME WALSH
CONTRACTS MANAGER, CONSTRUCTION

AMACON

LIVE WELL
37 Bay Street, Suite 400,

Toronio, ON, M5J 382

Tel. 416.369.9069

Fax. 416.369.9068

Email. gwalsh@amacon.com
Web. www.amacon.com

This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient(s} and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. No walver of privitege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet. Any unauthorized use,
dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in errar, of are not named as a recipient, please immediately notify the
sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail. Please be aware that internet communications are subject to the risk of data corruption and other
transmission errors. For information of extraordinary sensitivity, we recommend that our ¢clients use encryption software when they communicate with

us by e-mail.

From: Frank DaSilva

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2011 7:53 AM

To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: Fwd: Elle unit #2602 and 508



Frank Da Silva

VP Construction&Development
T-416-369-9069

[-416-369-9068

Begin forwarded message:

From: Monty Malhi <monty.malhi@yahog.ca>
Date: 24 March, 2011 11:59:39 PM EDT

To: fdasilvai@amacon.com

Subject: Elle unit #2609 and 509

Hello Frank,

Just wants to update you with my unit #2609 at Elle.The front door lock is fixed .But the hardwood
floor at the walkway is still the same (uneven) and not repaired.] showed this unit to one of my potential tenant
but they are not renting it because of the floor.Please look after this as soon as possible (If possible to day).I will
be very thankfully you.And | also checked unit #509 and nothing is done there too.

Regards

Monty
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